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From: Public Records Request Mailbox
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 2:08 PM
To: 'dbauerlein@jacksonville.com'
Cc: Public Records Request Mailbox; Media Relations Mailbox; Kyle, Gina A. - Manager 

Media Relations
Subject: FW: REQ 31779 --- FW: T-U questions about pension legislation for JEA employees
Attachments: Segal Consulting.pdf

Good afternoon, 
 
Please see attached in response to your request. Thank you.  
 

Jeanie Gillespie 

Public Records Compliance Specialist 

Direct: (904) 665-7309 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER OF ACCURACY OF DOCUMENT AND INFORMATION 
This document and the information (“Documents”) contained herein has been created solely and exclusively for the use of JEA. The 
Documents may be in draft form or a work in progress, even if they are not marked as such. JEA does not guarantee the accuracy of the 
Documents, or that the Documents are free from errors or omissions. It is the sole and exclusive responsibility of any user to determine the 
suitability and accuracy of this document for any particular use.  
Depending on the type of Documents requested and provided, JEA may have obligations to disclose or otherwise notify certain authorities 
of the release and dissemination of the release of Documents. This release may include the nature, subject, and recipient of the Information. 
Regulatory authorities to be notified include, but are not limited to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board, North American Electric 
Reliability Corporation, and the Department of Homeland Security.  
 
 
 

From: Kyle, Gina A. - Manager Media Relations  
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 8:49 AM 
To: Public Records Request Mailbox  
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Cc: Media Relations Mailbox  
Subject: REQ 31779 --- FW: T-U questions about pension legislation for JEA employees 
 
Please see the request from David Bauerlein, below.  
 
Thanks, 
 

Gina Kyle, MBA 

Manager, Media Relations 

Direct: (904) 665-7974 

Mobile: (904) 305-0502 

Media: (904) 665-5500 

Media: media@jea.com 
 

 
 
From: Bauerlein, David <dbauerlein@jacksonville.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 4:14 PM 
To: Kyle, Gina A. - Manager Media Relations <kylega@jea.com> 
Subject: T-U questions about pension legislation for JEA employees 
 

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or 
unexpected email.] 

 

Hi Gina: 
 
Can you tell me what it would cost to provide the enhanced pension benefits to JEA employees in the event of a 
sale of JEA? I've heard a figure of $200 million.  
 
Who would pay that cost? 
 
Has an actuarial study been done for the cost of adding the pension benefits for JEA employees? If so, can you 
provide it to me? 
 
Lastly, as a follow up to my previous email, I asked whether Mayor Lenny Curry and/or his administration had 
any input into the minimum requirements in the solicitation. The response was that JEA consulted with 
"political leadership." 
 
Can you tell me specifically whether the mayor and/or his administration had input into the minimum 
requirements? 
 
Can you respond by Friday afternoon? 
 
Thanks 
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David 
 
--  
David Bauerlein 
Florida Times-Union metro reporter 
(904) 359-4581 
Email: dbauerlein@jacksonville.com 
Twitter: @DavidBauerlein [twitter.com] 
 
This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient or authorized to 
receive this for the intended recipient, you must not use, copy, disclose or take any action based on this message or any 
information herein. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by sending a reply e-
mail and delete this message. Thank you for your cooperation.  














































